
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

  
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
October 24, 2023 
 
Ryan Burgdorfer  
Site Acquisition - Project Manager 
750 W Center Street, Suite 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
rburgdorfer@clinellc.com   
 
RE: EM-AT&T-137-220929 – New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to 

modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 7 Broadway Avenue Extension, 
Stonington, Connecticut. 

 
Dear Ryan Burgdorfer: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of 
construction time submitted on behalf of AT&T, for the above-referenced exempt modification 
request, dated October 20, 2023.  
 
Pursuant to Condition No. 9 of the Council’s decision letter dated October 24, 2022, the Council 
hereby grants an extension of time until October 24, 2024 to complete construction.   
 
This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T 
decide not to proceed with construction. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/laf 
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S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Stonington\BroadwayAvExt\AT&T_CING\em-att-137-220929_extdcltr_BroadwayAveExtension.docx 

 
From: Ryan Burgdorfer <rburgdorfer@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: Walsh, Christina <Christina.Walsh@ct.gov> 
Cc: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>; 
David Ford <dford@clinellc.com> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-137-220929 // (CT2177) 7 Broadway Avenue Extension, Stonington CT 
 
Hi Christina, 
 
I did not realize the attached decision letter was coming up on one year from issuance already. 
What is the procedure for getting it extended? 
 
Thanks 
 

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here. 
   

 

Ryan Burgdorfer | Site Acquisition - Project Manager 
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 508-665-8005 

rburgdorfer@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com 
   
Building a better network. 
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.  
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